
University of Louisiana System 

Background Check – RFP Questions 

 

1. In Section 1.3, item G, you are requesting “Personal/Professional Reference Verification” as an 
item separate from Employment Verification.  Could you please elaborate as to what you are 
looking for in this verification?   
 
The Personal/Professional Reference Verification verifies the personal and professional 
reference based upon references reported by the applicant and may require responses to pre-
determined questions. 
 

2. Also, who is your current provider?   
Background Information Services, Inc.  
 
Was this RFP issued due to some dissatisfaction with your current provider, or it is it simply 
policy to seek proposals each time the contract comes up for renewal?  The three year contract 
expired.   
 
Are there areas in which you would like to see the service you are currently receiving 
improved?  The institutions have been very pleased with the services received.   
 
Also, is the pricing on your current contract a matter of public record, or is it considered 
confidential information? Yes, public record. 
 

3. We would appreciate some information on current processes in place for background checks, 
i.e. is the UL System seeking a cursory, abbreviated, database-driven background check or a 
more comprehensive, detailed, historical background profile of the prospective employee?   
 
The institutions are looking for a comprehensive, detailed background profile that is database 
driven.  Institutions would like to know all prior and current county and/or parish residence(s) 
along with any and all detailed criminal records. 
 

4. Under attachment 1, Item J - have they considered the "Consent Based Social Security Search" 
to confirm the social security number belongs to the candidate?  This would be in addition to 
the Social Security Track/Address History Report - which provides possible aliases and residence 
addresses.   
 
If available, please to add the item under the Additional Items (A la Carte). 
 

5. Can you clarify if our response should have 5 Technical Proposals and 5 Cost Proposals?   
 
The response must include 5 copies which includes the technical proposal and cost proposal in 
each copy. 
 

6. On Page 13, the first bullet point under Cost - refers to "the cost schedule furnished in 
Attachment A" - can you please clarify as I do not see a schedule A in the RFP packet. 
 



The reference made to Attachment A in the RFP is for Attachment II – Cost Schedule.   
 

7. How do we address costs for such fees as Court fees, Motor Vehicle, National Clearing House?  
These are usually considered "add-on" fees.   
 
Please put your charge and then in parenthesis add a statement that references the additional 
charge.   
 
Example  $6.00 (Plus State Fee) 
 

8. What HR Software is utilized by your institutions?  
 
Currently institutions utilize Banner, PeopleSoft and HRS Plus. 

 

9. Can you clarify if our response is required to include (2) separate proposals?  For example, are 
you requiring that each vendor provide 5 copies of the Technical Proposal and an additional and 
separate 5 copies of the Cost Proposal?  
 
The response must include 5 copies which includes the technical proposal and cost proposal in 
each copy. 

 

10. On page 11 of RFP# 620001-004, Requests for Proposals for Consulting Services to Conduct 
Background Checks on Potential Employees, in section 5.3, Proposed Project Staff, you are 
requesting information on each staff member. In the list of requested information you ask for 
education, training, technical experience, functional experience, specific dates and names of 
employers, relevant and related experience, past and present projects with dates and 
responsibilities and any applicable certifications. What is meant by specific dates and names of 
employers and past and present projects with dates and responsibilities? Many of our staff 
members who would provide services for your account work with all of our clients. 
 
The institutions are looking for experience, expertise, and the demonstrated ability to 
implement a multi-institution background check system.  The information requested in the RFP 
provides the institutions the ability to determine execution based upon comparable 
implementations in size and scope. 
 

11. With regard to the monthly Turn-Around reports, will it be required that the reports be system 
specific (such one report for each submitting University) or one report that contains information 
on all systems?   
 
Both, one report for each institution and one summary report for the Systems. 

 

12. On the Cost Schedule, you specify under County Criminal History Search that cost should be 
listed on a "per county" basis. Are we correct that the other services requested in the RFP 
should be quoted in the same manner (i.e. per personal/professional reference, etc.)?  
 
 Based upon what is included in your background check cost.  Examples: 1. Cost includes up to 3 
personal reference checks; or  2. Cost per reference check.   



 
13. On Employment Verification, you request 10 years of history or 3 employers. Are we correct in 

understanding that (as in the example given) you would always want 3 prior employers 
contacted on each candidate regardless of age, but that if a candidate had 4 employers in the 
past 10 years, you would only want the past 3 verified?  
 
Yes 3 verified would be standard, but some institutions may specify more or less based upon 
their specific requirements. 
 

14. On Personal/Professional Reference Verification, how many verifications do you require per 
candidate?   
 
This will vary based upon the requirements of each institution. 
 

15. Are we correct in assuming that pricing should be exclusive of any pass-through governmental 
fees?  For example, the Louisiana Department of Motor Vehicles currently has an access fee of 
$6.00 that would be considered a pass-through fee.    
 
We would want know the total cost of any transaction when possible.    Please put your charge 
and then in parenthesis add a statement that references the additional charge.   
Example  $10.00 (Plus State Fee) 
 

16.  When you are discussing a screening service, and you say results from your standard 
request within a 24-72 hour window of time, I am assuming you are talking about results prior 
to any scoring or FCRA compliance requirements?  
 
Yes, the standard request includes the National Crime Index, County Criminal History Search, 
and Address Search.  Items outside the Standard Request may fall outside the 24-72 hour 
window of time. 

  
17. Company X has a packaged screening solution that includes all of your standard request 

screening and most of the additional screening options.  Are you interested in having this 
included as part of the Cost Information?   
 
You may include the package screening solution under the additional items section and include 
all the items and the costs.  The RFP will be evaluated based upon the following:  The 
information provided in response to the Standard Request section will be used in the Financial 
Evaluation to calculate lowest evaluated cost and will account for 25 points and the additional 
items will account for the remaining 5 points. 

 


